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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.1 

 

ISSUED ON October 3, 2019 

Q1 From Part D form of agreement, section 3.10c. Is it possible for the contractor to be 
charged multiple non-compliance fees at once? 

A1 Yes, if the contractor has multiple non-compliances issues there could be multiple 
fees associated. 

Q2 

After reviewing the data provide through this RFP we are unable to determine how to 
accurately estimate the number of hours per month spent on items 1-4 from Part C - 
Appendix C - Pricing Table, Table A. For example, you do not provide the breakdown 
of assets for bi-weekly patrol or twice weekly patrol. Is it possible for you to provide a 
complete list of assets for each? 

A2 

We would like the proponents to estimate the number of hours for the work to 
ensure it corresponds with the complexity of the work and living wage 
compliance. We recognize that graffiti is seasonal and the number of hours will 
fluctuate and the number of hours should be seen as an estimate. 

Q3 
From Part C – Appendix 3 Pricing Table – Table B Unit Pricing – is this for work over 
and above the sites listed in the document “Sites and Assets”? 

A3 

Part C – Appendix 3 Pricing Table – Table B Unit Pricing is for services that the City 
may require that is not included in the Monthly Service Fee (Table-A). The 
Contractor would charge the City the rates quoted should the City request such 
service. 

Q4 
There is no space provided for a yearly increase. This contract could potentially run 
for 9 years total, are the bidders expected to keep the monthly rate the same for 
every year?          

A4 

The term of the Agreement is expected to be a three-year period, with three (3) 
possible two-year extensions, for a maximum total term of nine (9) years. Any 
Proponents must submit fixed prices for the initial three-year contract term. The 
term of this Agreement may be extended for up three successive two-year periods 
following the third anniversary of the Effective Date, at the option of the City, 
upon written notice from the City to the successful proponent. The price of 
extension will be negotiated between the City and successful proponent two 
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months prior to the third anniversary of the effective date.  

Q5 Does this contract cover graffiti removal from any height? 

A5 The contract would be for graffiti removal services from assets listed, this would 
include assets, such as buildings, at range of heights. 

Q6 Can the city be invoiced for costs incurred from creating, submitting and 
implementing traffic management plans? 

A6 No, this should be incorporated into the scope of work and reflected in the price 
quote. 

Q7 Can the city be invoiced for the cost of hiring traffic flaggers and rental signage? 

A7 No, this should be incorporated into the scope of work and reflected in the price 
quote. 

Q8 Can the cost of creating and implementing lane closures be invoiced to the city? 

A8 No, this should be incorporated into the scope of work and reflected in the price 
quote. 

Q9 
Can the contractor charge the city back for any type of equipment rental? Including 
(boat rental for water removals, scaffolding, swing stage, lift vehicles, bridge lift 
equipment etc.) 

A9 No, this should be incorporated into the scope of work and reflected in the price 
quote. 

Q10 Will the city audit to ensure the awarded company pays all employees a Living Wage? 
If so, what documents will be required for submission? 

A10 
To date, auditing has not been part of verification.  The requirements are built 
into the contract and action would only be taken if we received a report.  The 
vendor will be required to complete an annual report confirming they are paying. 

Q11 Will the city audit contractor to ensure waste water from removal sites are being 
collected from sites, transported and picked up by a third party for proper recycling? 

A11 Yes, the City will audit the contractor and their performance throughout the term. 

Q12 
How often does the city estimate high level lift vehicles and specialty equipment to 
be required? 

A12 
Most lifts would be required in the Spring and Summer to support the Mural 
Program, but estimate that there would be 300 hours of lift equipment required 
per year. 
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Q13 
From section 2.0 Back ground, under metrics of past work completed, is all the 
information from all tables just from engineering services? 

A13 

The metrics provided is estimate based on previous CoV annual audits and monthly 
reports from our current service provider that includes Engineering Services, Real 
Estate Facilities Management and Parks sites. These should be used for proponents 
to better understand the work scope of this RFP as sites and assets have been 
updated for this RFP it should be used for estimate purposes only. 

Q14 
How will the pricing be scored? Do certain sections from the price sheet account for 
more points than others? Are the prices totaled and then compared between bidders? 

A14 
Evaluations of proposals are explained in section 8.0 in more detail. Financial 
evaluation accounts for 35% of the total evaluation. The financial evaluation is 
based on the total of the required services set out in the RFP. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


